
 

 

 

CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH CITY HALL 
1400 Highland Avenue, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
 

WEBSITE: www.manhattanbeach.gov  •  PHONE: (310) 802-5000 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:   Mark Leyman, Parks and Recreation Director 

MEETING:   City Council Regular Meeting, May 17, 2022 

SUBJECT:   Agenda Item No. 4 – Presentation from Leadership Manhattan Beach with an Update on the 
Class of 2022 Donation Project – Community Painting Mural 

DATE:   May 17, 2022 

  

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT 

• PowerPoint Presentation (Leadership Manhattan Beach) 

http://www.manhattanbeach.gov/


MB Art Center Mural Project

Location: 11th St. south-facing parking lot wall at the MB Arts Center

Leadership Manhattan Beach

Class of 2022



We Surveyed, We Canvassed,

We Promoted



We Fundraised

Thank you to our Sponsors 

Van Gogh Supporters:

Chevron
Continental Development Corp.

Michael Lee Architects
Russ and Charlotte Lesser

Tonya Haynes
Trinity Lutheran Church

Thank you to our Donors

Dunn Edwards Paints

Pressed Juicery

Fresh Brothers Pizza

Gelson’s

Mother’s Market

Trader Joe’s, Rosecrans

Frida Kahlo Advocates:

Charlie Bean, LMB 2008

David Liaw

Leadership Manhattan Beach



Finally We Painted



Together 
Our Community 

Created



Laughed



Shared



and 
Made Memories



It Took A Village - - - But We Did It!
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